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FILED
JUL 17 2005

istrict Court
Clerk, US District GO
District of Montana - Billings

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA
GREAT FALLS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,
VS.
TREYSON LEE SHARP,
Defendant.

CR 25-34-GF-BMM

INDICTMENT

INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER
(Count 1)

Title 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153(a), 1112(a)
(Penalty: Eight years of imprisonment,
$250,000 fine, and three years of
supervised release)

POSSESSION OF AN UNREGISTERED
FIREARM (Count 2)

Title 26 U.S.C. §§ 5841, 5861(d)

(Penalty: Ten years of imprisonment,
$10,000 fine, and three years of supervised
release)

CRIMINAL FORFEITURE
18 U.S.C. § 924(d)
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THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT 1
That on or about December 28, 2024, at or near Browning, in Glacier
County, in the State and District of Montana, and within the exterior boundaries of
the Blackfeet Indian Reservation, being Indian Country, the defendant, TREYSON
LEE SHARP, an Indian person, without due caution and circumspection, killed
Jane Doe, in the commission of a lawful act that might produce death, that is, he
discharged a loaded firearm while pointing it at Jane Doe, killing her, in violation of
18 U.S.C. §§ 1153(a) and 1112(a).
COUNT 2
That on or about 4December 28, 2024, at or near Browning, in Glacier
County, in the State and District of Montana, and within the exterior boundaries of
the Blackfeet Indian Reservation, being Indian Country, the defendant, TREYSON
LEE SHARP, knowingly possessed a weapon made from a shotgun, which the
defendant knew had an overall length of less than 26 inches and a barrel of less than
18 inches, which was not registered to him in the National Firearm Registration and

Transfer Record, in violation of 26 U.S.C. §§ 5841 and 5861(d).
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION
Upon conviction of any offense listed in this indictment, the defendant,
TREYSON LEE SHARP, shall forfeit, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d), any firearms

and ammunition involved in or used in any knowing violation of said offense.

A TRUE BILL.

Foreperson signature redacted. Original
document filed under seal.
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